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CASE NUMBER: 19STCP01176

CASE NAME: SANTA BARBARA CHANNELKEEPER
vs. STATE WATER RESOURCES
CONTROL BOARD, et al.

LGS ANGELES, CA THURSDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2021
DEPARTMENT 10 HON. WLLIAM F. H GHBERGER, JUDGE
TI ME: 2:30 P.M
REPORTER: TIMOTHY J. McCOY, CSR NO. 4745
APPEARANCES: (AS HERETOFORE NOTED)

X k%

(The proceedi ngs commenced in open court, with
various parties appearing renmotely, as follows:)

THE COURT: Remain seat ed.
W're on the record in 19STCP01176,
Does the court reporter have the benefit of the

| ineup of people in the courtroon?

THE REPORTER:  Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: GCkay. Let me see if I've got it right.
Is M. Carter standing?

MR CARTER.  Yes, your Honor

THE COURT: Ms. Jacobson at the corner?

M5. JACOBSON:  Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: M. Jungreis is in the mddle?

MR JUNGREIS: That's right.

THE COURT: M. Melnick?

First Legal Depositions - Calendar@firstlegal.com 5
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1 MR MELNICK: Yes, your Honor
2 THE COURT: M. Hagerty | recogni ze.
3 MR HACGERTY: Yes.
4 THE COURT: M. Pisano | recognize
5 M. Slater is at the corner but not at the end.
6 And M. Herrema at the end.
7 MR HERREMA:  Yes, your Honor.
8 THE COURT:  Ckay.
9 It's pointed out in the Notice of Ruling and
10 in the status conference report that it's believed, at
11  least by City of Ventura, which | wll use routinely as
12 an alternative to the more technical legal name of Gty
13 of is Santa Buenaventura, that the mnute order of Novenber
14 23 on the first page of three is erroneous in the |ast
15 line when there's a reference to the discovery cutoff
16 nodified to Decenber -- excuse me, February 10 of 2022.
17 Correct, M. Hagerty?
18 MR, HAGERTY: That's right, your Honor
19 You had earlier done that and then |ater you
20 changed that. And so just to make sure the record is clear,
21 we're asking for that.
22 | think there's some issues that others may want
23 to address, M. Melnick has an issue about that cutoff,
24 but for our specific purposes --
25 THE COURT: The first question is what | did on Novenber
26 23 --
27 MR HACGERTY: Correct, your Honor.
28 THE COURT: -- not what | ought to do on Decenber 9.
First Legal Depositions - Calendar@firstlegal.com 6
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MR HAGERTY: Yes.

MR MELNICK:  Correct, your Honor.

MR, HAGERTY: And you originally were going to nove
it and then you later went back to the original date. And
we just want to be clear on that.

THE COURT: And in your view, M. Hagerty, we sinply
del ete the sentence and that nakes it correct?

MR. HAGERTY: That's correct.

THE COURT: M. Melnick, any reason why we shoul dn't
delete the sentence to make it a correct reflection of
the proceedi ngs of Novenber 23?

MR MELNICK:  No, your Honor

| have a new request that relates to that.

THE COURT: | want to get to that later when we talk
about, quote, the status conference.

MR. MELNICK:  That's fine, your Honor.

THE COURT: That will be sometime from now.

So the Court authorizes a nunc of the [ast sentence
at Page 1 of 3 of the mnute order of Novenber 23 to delete
the full sentence.

MR, HAGERTY: Thank you, your Honor.

THE COURT: \When you're done today, City of Ventura is
to give notice.

MR HACGERTY: Yes, your Honor

THE COURT: So you got a tentative. Wile | was
wandering my way across country from Union Station
in Chicago, and now | have the benefit of the Qai's
suppl enental brief, which pronpts ne to raise a couple

First Legal Depositions - Calendar@firstlegal.com 7
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of questions, one which cane to me even before | read the
brief but it does tie into sone points made in the brief,
and | put these out here as essentially a supplenental
tentative, and these are questions much nore than they
are concl usi ons.

One noment. |'mjust printing one nore docunent
| need to have in hand.

So the question is, prior to the enactnent of
the Conprehensive G oundwater Adjudication statute, when
the parties | guess were proceeding under the Code of Cvil
Procedure generally and conmon |aw, how did the courts
obtain in remjurisdiction, if ever, over groundwater, or
was there some other process by which all interested owners
of fee sinples overlying the groundwater were naned,
properly served, and eventual |y brought before the court
to obtain jurisdiction?

| don't want an inmmedi ate answer, just back to
your statenents nore generally.

Second observation based on the suppl ement al
Qai brief: There is discussion of what is the correct
analysis of California American Water v. City of Seaside
and whether the G ai Basin Goundwater Management Agency has
functionally preenptive powers over this court's purported
jurisdiction to adjudicate groundwater in the area
cotermnus wWth the area under the charge of such agency.

And that then |eads me to have several questions.
One is: Wo represents that agency, and have they appeared
before the court, and/or was that agency named in the City

First Legal Depositions - Calendar@firstlegal.com 8
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of Ventura's cross-conplaint.

Second, whether or not that agency was named
in the cross-conplaint, why didn't some of the answering
cross-defendants, such as City of Qai, denur on the grounds
that the conplaint under this theory was whol |y defective
| egal Iy because suing in Superior Court to adjudicate
rights and/or the nanagenent of such water was subject to
the primary jurisdiction of this other agency and the case
didn't belong in this court.

And the final related question, although I had
it inm list of issues to be decided today as Issue Four:
|'s there sone reason for due process or other reasons why
further briefing on this apparently inportant question
shoul d be allowed before | decide it? Because if |'m going
to decide that the Court's throwing sone or all of this case
out for lack of jurisdiction, that does seemto be fairly
nmonent ous.

MR, HAGERTY: Your Honor, can | just address that
general point because |

THE COURT: Briefing? O sonething el se?

MR HAGERTY: Well, it's specific to all of your
questions, and al so your new questions, and what we can
acconpl i sh today and what we can't.

THE COURT: Ckay.

MR, HAGERTY: And so we're prepared and --

THE COURT: So Musick Peeler generally represents who?

MR, CARTER:  Your Honor, the East Qai Goup.

THE COURT:  Fine.

First Legal Depositions - Calendar@firstlegal.com
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MR CARTER WlIlliam Carter. Thank you.

THE COURT: Fine.

Proceed, M. Hagerty.

MR HAGERTY: Thank you, your Honor.

Items 1 and 2 on your list are absolutely teed
up for your action today, pending objections and hearing
those objections. W're prepared to march through all
of the other issues you' ve raised, and we have arguments
and we're prepared to argue as much as you wi sh to on
t hem

W do think that a lot of the issues that are
presented are either part of the notion that the Gty
of Qai intends to bring in January and are proper if
rai sed by anyone through other means than at a status
conf erence.

And so we wanted to just get that out on the
tabl e and your question there pronpted that.

You know, we think that you can march through
all these issues and we can have a debate and di scussion
about it, but --

THE COURT: Well, feel free to tell me when we get
to the issue that: Essentially you can't at a status
conference, Judge, adjudicate this. Due process gives
us the right to a noticed notion and you can't do it
t oday.

MR HAGERTY: We're happy to do that, your Honor
Thank you.

THE COURT: M. Carter, you had some thought in mnd?

First Legal Depositions - Calendar@firstlegal.com
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MR. CARTER If | may speak fromthe [ectern, your
Honor ?
THE COURT: Please. Always a good i dea.
You were trained old school.
MR. CARTER  Thank you, your Honor.

Yes, your Honor, WIlliam Carter on behal f of
East G ai G oup.

And | think we're in agreenent, to sone extent,
with the Gty, with M. Hagerty. And | apol ogize for ny
conf usi on.

There were certain matters, | believe certainly
Items or Issues 1 through -- and 2 and 3 perhaps, | can't
speak for others, but at |east for East Qai Goup, |
think 1, 2 and 3 can certainly be resolved today.

But as to Questions 4, 5, 6 7 and others, | did
not and certainly nmy client did not perceive that this was
going to be a full-blown hearing or a hearing at all on
those other issues, and we did contenplate there woul d be
further briefing on that natter, on those matters, for al
the issues that you've raised. Including the new issue.
So that's how we perceived it today.

Certainly we're prepared to discuss those issues
general Iy and maybe get nore granul ar about how t hose
i ssues will proceed, but -- and | can't speak for others,
but certainly for the East G ai Goup, we're not prepared
to have a full hearing until we believe there's been a ful
briefing and we could set a schedule for that, whether it's
coexistent with | believe the anticipated notion that g ai

First Legal Depositions - Calendar@firstlegal.com
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is going to file, | think it's the notion for judgnent on
the pleadings with a hearing sometime in md-January, the
17th or 18th.

That's our position, and |1'd defer to others.

Thank you.
THE COURT: So let me get back to control of ny agenda,
if 1 may.
|"mgoing to turn to the first issue, which is
the issue of the boundaries. |'ve seen Qai's position

that certain |anguage in the proposed order at the end
of a certain paragraph is objectionable because it presumes
and anoints the Court's jurisdiction, which obviously if
It's going to be contested, for reasons we've discussed
for the last several mnutes, | shouldn't be casually
suggesting | have jurisdiction,
Is Gty of Ventura willing to tolerate that word
edit to the proposed order?
MR. HAGERTY: We are willing to tolerate it, your Honor
THE COURT: Ckay.
Anybody el se object to Gty of Gai's proposed
word edit to the proposed order with regard to the
determ nations of the boundaries?
Thi s includes anybody on the phone.
MR. GARRI SON:  Your Honor, this is Gegg Grrison
THE COURT: Go ahead, M. Garrison.
MR. GARRI SON.  Thank you, your Honor.
In terms of the boundaries, | net and conferred
with counsel for the Gty of Ventura, and there are two

First Legal Depositions - Calendar@firstlegal.com 12
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wat ersheds that are being adjudicated in this matter.
W have Ventura River watershed and we have properties
and cross-defendants in the Santa Cara River watershed.

So those are the two watersheds that need to be
I ncluded, and there are five basins that are subject to
this current water adjudication. There are the four
I dentified basins in the Ventura watershed, but there's
an additional fifth basin which is identified by Santa
Clara Valley East subbasin, and that is No. 4-4.07.

So to make it clear to the Court and the
participants, we need to address in Exhibit 1 in the
proposed order for the adjudication of the boundaries
that there are two watersheds and five basins.

THE COURT: Did you have a chance to conmunicate
this to other counsel in any fashion, in witing or
otherw se, before today, M. Grrison?

MR GARRI SON:  Yes, your Honor. | directed an e-mai
to M. Chris Pisano and M. Shawn Hagerty. W had a
t el ephone conference and we did nmeet and confer.

| also spoke wth M. Geg Patterson, Ms. Holly
Jacobson, Brandon Hansen, Andy \Witman, the Baggerlys and
others on this issue, discussing that, indeed, the area
of the Upper Qai Basin, as identified by the Ventura River
wat er shed, straddles the two watersheds, and to correctly
adjudicate this natter we need to address the proposed
order and Exhibit 1.

THE COURT: So bear with ne one nmonent, M. Garrison.

| have previously been told that the Upper G ai

First Legal Depositions - Calendar@firstlegal.com 13
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water basin did apparently extend over some dividing line
where the |and reaches a ridge and descends to a second
water basin -- or watershed, excuse nme -- on account

of which the water basin both underlay the headwaters

of the Ventura River and underlay certain headwaters of
what | guess is the Santa Clara River. That's old news.

Do you dispute the correctness in the proposed
order of the geographic metes and bounds of the Ventura
wat er shed as such, M. Garrison?

MR. GARRI SON: Not as such as to the Ventura River
wat ershed. But there are four, a mninumof four
cross-defendants that don't overlie the Ventura River
wat ershed that are exclusively in the Santa Clara R ver
wat er shed.

And just to be exact, | don't think we want
to burden, as parties and the Court, with an order saying
that there are not two watersheds that are being adj udicated
sinul taneously with five basins as described earlier.

THE COURT: Well, that's an interesting point.

VWhat part of the |language of the proposed order
predetermnes that |'monly adjudicating one watershed,
M. Garrison?

MR. GARRISON: In Exhibit 1, it identifies the
wat ershed to be in the proposed order, and it only
lists Ventura River watershed.

By e-mail this norning, | wote M. Pisano and
M. Hagerty and asked themto include the Santa O ara
Ri ver watershed as a second watershed to remedy that

First Legal Depositions - Calendar@firstlegal.com 14
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def ect.

THE COURT: Thank you.

A different question, M. Garrison. Do you

di spute the correctness in the proposed order of the
current boundaries, the netes and bounds that is, of
the four watersheds shown therein, to wt, the Lower
Ventura River subbasin, the Upper Ventura River subbasin,
which collectively | assume those two subbasins define
what ot herwi se woul d conceptual Iy be the Ventura River
water basin in its totality, and then separately the
G ai Valley water basin, and finally the Upper Q ai
Val ey basin, do you dispute the correctness of the
metes and bounds in the proposed order of any of that?

MR GARRISON: Yes, | do. The water basin for the
Upper G ai Valley groundwater basin has two designations
pursuant to Bulletin 118. And to be nore correct we
shoul d al so include, as | had requested with Gty of
Ventura, to include and provided them Figure 3.8 of the
groundwat er basins within the region, that they include
groundwat er basin 4-4.07 of the Santa Clara Valley East
basin, in which there are cross-defendants that overlie
t hat basin.

THE COURT: At the nonent are there any
cross-defendants who are in the case only on account
of having land in this fifth water basin to which you
make reference, M. Garrison?

MR GARRISON: Yes. |'ve identified four.

THE COURT: Now, is that because they own |and that

First Legal Depositions - Calendar@firstlegal.com
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Is both on top of the Upper Qai Valley water basin

as well as this fifth water basin, or were they somehow
erroneously given notice of this suit when they have

no land rights in the Upper Qai Valley basin?

MR. GARRI SON. The procedural history, your Honor,
as how these four cross-defendants have been naned is
known to the Gty of Ventura.

\What we do know is, looking at the Santa
Clara River watershed and its basin, is that these
four cross-defendants exist entirely in the Santa Cara
Val | ey East subbasin, groundwater basin 4-4.07, and
do not overlie the 4-001 Upper Qai Valley groundwater
basi n.

THE COURT: Now, did these four property owners get
something by certified mail wth a summary description
of the lawsuit and the processes used for groundwater
fee sinple owners as opposed to the way riparian owners
were naned and served?

MR, GARRI SON.  Yes, your Honor.

W have M. Andrew Whitman, who is on the |ine,
and he can speak to his client who overlies the Santa
Clara Val |l ey East subbasin, specifically how they were
served and how they were naned and how t hey were brought
into this water adjudication.

THE COURT: So bear with ne.

If | hear you right, M. Garrison, if your
description of the facts and the history is correct,
it would seemto indicate that somebody in generating

First Legal Depositions - Calendar@firstlegal.com
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the mailing list to get notice somehow went beyond
t he physical boundaries of the Upper Qai Basin in terns
of which parcels ought to get notice and somehow grabbed
alittle too nuch | and and then went too far east or
north and put on the mailing |ist some fee sinple owners
who really had no connection to the Upper Qai Valley
basi n?
s that your assertion, M. Garrison?
MR GARRISON: That is correct. And noreover, they
are specifically in the Santa Cara watershed. And --
THE COURT: It's not the watershed that | care about.
It's not the watershed | care about. [|'ve known for a
| ong tine that sonewhere in the Upper Gai Valley basin
was a natural land divide so that it was two watersheds.
My only concern is about the water basins.
Do you understand me, M. Garrison?
MR GARRISON: | do, your Honor. And yes, to
answer your question, they overlie the water basin that
Is identified by the Santa Clara Valley East subbasin.
THE COURT: So theoretically, other than the fact
that they found thensel ves caught up in a |awsuit because
they got notice that apparently involved them if you're
correct, then in theory the lawsuit has no ability to
bite them True?
MR GARRISON. Well, that is partly true, your Honor.
Many of the |ay people when they were first
served this package, they were given options of three:
To stipulate, to file a formanswer, or other, and nany
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did not understand that a demurrer was within their
capability at that point in time when they were under
the gun to file their responsive pleading.

So what nmany of the overliers to the subbasin
Inthis Santa Clara River watershed, | don't know their
process but | know there was confusion, and |'ve heard
that fromat |east one of the cross-defendants.

THE COURT: Thank you, M. Garrison

M. Hagerty, has any of this been presented to
you previously or is this all news?

MR. HAGERTY: Well, we had a conversation this norning,
as M. Grrison said, but | don't hear anything that he's
saying that is good cause for the Court not to go forward
with the Order to Show Cause.

If it's true that there are parties who joined
the lawsuit but are outside of the Upper Qai Basin
then we will dismss them because we're not dealing
with anything other than folks within the watershed
and within the basins.

THE COURT: Well, it's a different kind of dism ssing,
because given that you were allowed to use the alternative
mode of trying to attach jurisdiction that didn't involve
nam ng themon the face of the cross-conplaint, did not
I nvol ve serving themw th a sumons, but rather included
putting themon a mailing list where the other people
getting the sane package were unknown to the recipients,
they sinply got a piece of mail with a notice of the
pendency of a lawsuit and then a court-approved summary
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of the lawsuit and a court-approved suggested answer
and | believe some other paperwork, possibly the full
text of the cross-conplaint, so they got all that, but
If they're sitting there ten yards east of the Upper Qa
Vall ey basin sitting on top of a different groundwater
basin but they get a piece of mail, they're going to
assune just by the fact of receipt of the mail that it's
the City of Ventura's position that they do own sonething
that overlies the Upper Qai Valley basin

MR HAGERTY: Your Honor, | really don't think we
need to take the Court's tine with this issue. | mean,
the whole point of this exerciseis to clarify the
wat er shed boundaries and the four basin boundaries.

|f there are people who joined the |awsuit

I nadvertently because they thought they were part of
the basin and they're not --

THE COURT: Well, in fairness, saying they joined
It inadvertently msses the fact that whoever figured
out your nailing list mght have drawn the line in the
wrong place --

MR, HACGERTY: Your Honor, that presumes that --
| nmean, | don't know the specific issues, and |'ve said
mul tiple times throughout the 10, 15 status conferences
we' ve had that if anyone has this issue, we will work
with them And we've worked with rmultiple parties.

If you're truly not part of our case, we don't

want you in the case. And so |'mnot sure --

THE COURT: And just we're sorry we sent it to you,
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we shouldn't have, but we did. But so sorry.

MR HAGERTY: Well, there were 12,000 plus, you know,
parcels. And so if we got it wong we'll admt it and
we' |l nove on.

But the action before you today is to fix the
Ventura River watershed boundaries. W are not asking
to deal with any other watershed.

So, you know, if M. @Grrison --

THE COURT: And |ikew se, no nore groundwater basins
than the four identified.

MR HAGERTY: That's correct. And so those are the
only things we're asking you to do. And | don't believe
there's any error, and no one other than M. Garrison
IS asserting any error, wth anything here. So we would
urge you to approve the Order to Show Cause.

And we're happy to work with M. Garrison
and |'ve offered to M. Wiitman to deal with this issue
previously. They just need to contact us. We'Il draw
the lines, we'll figure out where people are. And if
they're really out, we don't want themin

So, this is a nonissue fromour perspective.

THE COURT: Well, bear with ne.

MR HAGERTY: Yeah.

THE COURT: M. Garrison, the notice of the Oder
to Show Cause whi ch you' ve received attenpts to describe
with sufficient particularity and by reference | believe
to certain nore detailed maps available on the internet
exactly where this line's laying, whether it's on this
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side or that side of the street or whatever, so that
you can absolutely determ ne whether a given fee sinple
Is or is not inside the groundwater basin,
Correct?

MR, GARRI SON: That's correct, your Honor.

THE COURT: And insofar as you say that you are
In your own capacity as a | andowner or as an advocate on
behal f of others in representing people whose fee sinples
fall outside of the Upper Qai Valley basin, is that
because you accept the map that's presented to the Court
and just say that the sending of the mail of notice of the
suit to this groundwater basin was not factually consistent
with where the line lands, or is it because you disagree
wi th how the proposed order defines howthe line is,
defining the edge of the Upper G ai Valley basin?

MR GARRI SON:  Yes, your Honor, | understand your
| ssue.

The answer is, the map identified as 4-001-Q ai
Valley to reference the Upper Qai Valley basinis
incorrect. It shows basins inits totality as it
strides both watersheds.

There's no demarcation on the nmap as presented
by the Gty of Ventura to show that there are properties
that have been named and cross-defendants that have
appeared that are outside the jurisdiction that they
are now saying they no longer will include them

But the map itself that's part of the proposed
order is incorrect because it doesn't identify the two
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wat er sheds.

THE COURT: So bear with ne.

| understand that the map of groundwater basins
may not have chosen to show the separation of watersheds
that happens to fall inside that groundwater basin, but
Insofar as it is a map of the boundary of the groundwater
basin itself, do you claimthat there's any error to the
map?

MR. GARRISON. Yes. The map is in error and the
summary of the groundwater G ai Upper Valley description
IS wrong.

MR, HAGERTY: Your Honor, those are the DWR-defi ned
Bul letin 118 basins. Everyone here agrees with them
| don't know what to say. | mean, unless M. Garrison
wants to petition DWR to change those, those are the
t hings you have to use.

And to be clear, | think M. Grrison nmay have
msinterpreted what | was saying. W believe that everyone
In the basinis properly in the case, even those people
that are outside of the watershed, because our position
I's those people affect the watershed.

W are not asserting that -- if to the extent
they affect the other watershed, we don't care. But we
believe that punping in the basin, even if it's outside
where the surface water split is, has an effect on
groundwat er .

So, the DR naps are the maps. We don't have
any other thing to use.
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"' m happy to work with M. Garrison and, you
know, show where the watershed map is and the basin,
but that's not going to change anything in front of
the Court.

H's original point was that we named people
in different basins. And if that's true, we'll dea
with that. But anyone within the basins that are
defined by DWR and are before the Court, nmaps that
we can't change unl ess you refer soneone to DWR and
In the watershed, that's what we're asking to Court
to approve.

And there are lots of things that will happen
and, you know, Ms. Jacobson has sone issues that nmay
or may not nmean that this is relevant. But for purposes
of today and this OSC, these are | think undisputable
and indisputable in terns of what the boundaries are.

THE COURT: Different question, M. Hagerty.

To your understanding, does the map of the
Upper Valley -- excuse nme, Upper Qai Valley groundwater
basi n make any reference to the watershed divide?

MR, HAGERTY: |'mnot sure the map does, |let ne pul
It up, but the description that is in the DAR reports,
and those are part of the notion -- or the OSC papers,
your Honor, those clearly recognize that there is this
wat er shed di vi de.

' m checking to see specifically if it's --

THE COURT: The summary does refer to the fact that
the valley in question, quote, is drained westward by
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1 Lion Canyon into San Antonio Creek and eastward by Sisar,
2 Si-s-a-r, Creek to Santa Paula Creek, period, end quote,
3 which given the connection of Santa Paula Creek to the
4 Santa Clara watershed is an acknow edge of that.
5 MR, HAGERTY: Yes. And the underlying report is a
6 lot nore specific as to that, your Honor.
7 MR. GARRISON:  Your Honor, this is Gegg Garrison
8 Again, with the Upper Qai Valley, | do not see
9 the significant coordinates that are referenced for the
10 QGai Valley in 4-002 in the sane exhibit, and that may
11  have led to a further confusion
12 But what it does, your Honor, it really exposes
13 that a water adjudication should be a basin by basin by
14 basin process. Wen you sue 12,500 people at once in
15 two watersheds, this is the type of confusion that occurs.
16 It's just not a manageabl e process for the cross-defendants
17 or for the Court.
18 And that's why we should | ook at this basin
19 by basin by basin, if indeed a water adjudication is
20 the correct renmedy for the Gty of Ventura' s loss to
21 the Santa Barbara Channel keeper in the underlying matter.
22 THE COURT: Are there others who wish to object to
23  the adoption of the proposed order at this tine?
24 As | read the procedural history, the notice of
25 order of this Order to Show Cause set it for today and
26 did not require any advance filings.
27 M. Hagerty, do you have any sentinents to the
28 contrary?
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MR, HAGERTY: That's correct, your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. |Is there anybody el se who w shes
to be heard to object to the correctness of the proposed
order in regard to the boundaries of the four basins
and/ or subbasins and/or the watershed of the Ventura
River as such?

MS. JACOBSON:  Your Honor, if | may?

THE COURT: M. Witman, did you want to be heard?

Ms. Jacobson?

M5. JACOBSON: Yeah, | just want to clarify a few
things because | had a hard tine follow ng whether we're
tal king about the watershed boundary versus the groundwat er
basi n boundari es.

THE COURT: M discussion with M. Garrison was
intended to be a discussion of the groundwater basin
boundaries only.

M5. JACOBSON: As | understood M. Garrison, he was
saying that the watershed boundaries identified by Ventura
under the HUC number, |engthy nunmber, actually go into
anot her watershed to capture the full Upper G ai groundwater
basin. And he's saying that's incorrect, that their
boundary exceeds the Ventura River watershed going into
the Santa C ara watershed.

| don't know whether that's accurate or not.
But if it is, then that's sonething that should be
di scussed.

THE COURT: Well, it he not what | thought | heard.

| thought | heard M. Garrison --
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M5. JACOBSON: Then | nmay have mi sheard him

THE COURT: | thought | heard M. Garrison acknow edge,
| don't know that the word "concede" is fairly used, but
to acknow edge that the Upper G ai Valley groundwater
basin sits beneath two adjoi ni ng wat er sheds.

And then | tried to focus the discussion on

whet her or not the proposed netes and bounds of the edge
of the Upper G ai Valley groundwater basin as proposed
in the order are correct or not. And then we have this
confusion -- | guess | will at least as a neutral use the

word "confusion," there may be no confusion in fact, but
why four certain homeowners or |andowners got notice that
this suit could inmpact themif per chance their property
actual |y was beyond the boundaries of the Upper Q ai
Val ey groundwater basin, in which case it's a shane that
they got scared by notice of the suit, but if it turns out
to be a suit that involves the house across the street but
not theirs, then presunmably, sort of |ike Saturday N ght
Live, you just say "never mnd."

M5. JACOBSON:  Well, | think if the order sinply says
that the boundaries of the Ventura watershed, according to
this description, are these lines, then | would think that
woul d not be a problem And | just wanted to --

THE COURT: Did you use the word "watershed" or "water
basin," m'an?

M5. JACOBSON: Wt er shed.

MR HAGERTY: That's what it says, your Honor.

MS. JACOBSON:  And that should resolve the issue.
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THE COURT: COverall, | think we have | ess of an issue
of watershed, except that M. Garrison would [ike us to
al lude to the existence of a second watershed which is
otherwise in M. Hagerty's view not part of what we're
fighting about.

MR HACGERTY: Right. | nean --

THE COURT: We'll let all the surface water drain
off on the Santa Clara River that nature is going to
| et land on that part of the Upper Gai Valley groundwater
basin. W're not trying to limt what happens with
the surface flows that flowto the Santa Clara River

Correct, M. Hagerty?

MR HACGERTY: That's correct.

THE COURT: That's one thing we don't care about.

MR. HAGERTY: Right. W'relimting it to what we
care about and ignoring what we don't care about.

THE COURT: Does that clarify anything, M. Jacobson,
fromyour point of view?

M5. JACOBSON: | think so. As long as it's clear
to everybody.

| just wanted to make sure that we're not
changi ng the boundary.

MR, HAGERTY: No.

THE COURT: Not vyet.

MR HAGERTY: | mean, that's exactly howit's been
and circul ated for about a month, your Honor.

THE COURT: Now, you have a continuing objection
to the adoption of the order. Correct, M. Garrison?
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MR GARRISON. | did. And I renew nmy objection
that in the exhibit on the basin boundaries descriptions
there is no netes and bounds description. There are
no coordi nat es.

THE COURT: Yeah, you've got to dive into a webpage
to find howit's currently presented on a webpage, as
| understand it.

MR GARRISON: No. No. Because you can go to Basin
No. 2 and the metes and bounds are printed there in the
Exhi bit.

MR HAGERTY: Sone of them have netes and bounds,
your Honor, and some of themdon't. This is what DWR
does. We're stuck with what this is.

There's no -- we can't argue this issue. This
s a mtter that everyone should stipulate to.

THE COURT: Well, they can argue it, and if |'m going
to determne rights and we don't know what the netes and
bounds are, then I"'mdoing a pretty sloppy |egal job.
And if we're going to adjudicate those rights, sonebody's
got to do what the state agency hasn't yet done.

MR HACGERTY: Well, you can order M. Garrison to
petition DAR to change the boundaries. That's what you
can do.

THE COURT: No. Fix the boundaries.

MR. HAGERTY: Well, the boundaries are fixed. They
are described in this bulletin. And the |aw says this
s what you need to use.

THE COURT: Are there coordinates in the way that,
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you know, you could send George Washington as a surveyor
out there and he could figure this out?

MR GARRISON: No, there are not, your Honor. There
are no coordinates.

MR HACGERTY: \What's before you is what the bulletin
Is. And as you see, there's the higher priority one,
so the Gai Valley basin, and the md-priority ones, the
Upper Ventura River basin, do have nore coordinates |ike.
There's not a true legal description Iike you would see
in a property case, but they're definitely nore specific.

But this is how the process works, your Honor
This is what we're stuck with in terms of this process.

MR. GARRI SON:  And your Honor, | respectfully
di sagree because --

THE COURT: Who is trying to talk? Garrison or
somebody el se?

MR GARRISON: This is Gegg Garrison respectfully
di sagreeing with M. Haggerty, because once this becomes
an order, this is what we live with as we nove forward.

And this doesn't rise to the level of specificity
that we need, as cross-defendants, to identify who's in
and who's out.

This is bad legal work and it has created a
discord as to what you said earlier: Wo's been wongly
sued?

THE COURT: Thank you.
MR GARRISON: And | think a group of --
THE COURT: Thank you.
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M. Melnick, do you represent the agency that

devel oped these quasi-nmetes and bounds?

MR MELNICK:  No, | don't, your Honor.

THE COURT: |Is there sonething el se you wanted to
share wth the Court, M. Melnick?

MR. MELNICK: | just want to focus us on the statute
that applies to this issue.

THE COURT: Now, are we talking about the Streanlined
Conprehensive Statute --

MR. MELNICK:  Yes.

THE COURT: -- or the Sustainable Goundwater statute?

MR. MELNICK: The Stream ined Conprehensive Adjudication
statute.

THE COURT: | happen to have that handy, so go ahead
and tell me which part 1I'mlooking at.

MR MELNICK: Section 841. W're |ooking at 841 and
832.

So 841 says: Except as otherw se provided in
this section, the boundaries of the area subject to a
conpr ehensi ve adj udi cation shall be consistent with the
boundaries of a basin. Period.

And it goes on to say that if soneone doesn't
l'ike that, including your Honor, you need to send soneone
to the Departnent of Water Resources to get themto
change it.

Then we go to --

THE COURT: \Where exactly does it say if the court
doesn't like it?
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| see if the departnent changes things we can
sort of pick up their change.

MR MELNICK: Right. So subsection (c) says: Upon a
showi ng that a revision of the boundary basins would further
a fair and effective determnation of water rights, that's
what M. Garrison is suggesting, the court may direct
any of the following to submt a request to the departnent,
that's the Departnment of \Water Resources, pursuant to the
Water Code, to revise the boundaries.

And the people you can direct are any party. You
can direct my client, you could direct a special nmaster
but we don't have one yet.

THE COURT: But in other words, if M. Garrison is
saying that the current boundaries are too inprecise,
in theory, he, as a party to this case, could then ask
the Departnent of \Water Resources to make their map
more particular.

MR. MELNICK:  Yes. They have a process. They have
a whol e slew of regulations

THE COURT: And that's a different question of
whet her or not M. Hagerty, after nmore careful review
of such maps as he can review, nmay determne that they
overnoticed the case sonewhere along the eastern boundary
or the northeastern boundary of the basin, and on further
t hought, this or that property owner may actually
essentially be just beyond the boundary and therefore
I's outside the scope of the case notw thstanding the
original service list?
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MR MELNICK: | think that's a conpletely separate
| ssue, your Honor. That actually raises a whole bunch
of alarmbells for me, if that's really the case.

THE COURT: It could happen, though.

MR MELNICK: But it could happen. there's 12,000
peopl e.

THE COURT: If we have a nonprecise map and they're
trying to make their best effort to figure out who's
i nside and who's not, it's without it really being human
error, it's just an exercise of judgment could perhaps --
and frankly, you would tend to overnotice. At least if
| were in M. Haggerty's shoes or Best Best & Krieger's
shoes, | would, if in doubt of a boundary, throw ny notice
alittle -- you know, across the street if there's any

questi on.

MR MELNICK: | think a four out of 12,000 error
rate is pretty good. | think we could all accept that.
So --

THE COURT: Well, no. |If you're one of the four,
you' re not going to accept it.
MR MELNICK: No, of course not.

But as far as the Court and the rest of the
parties, they're going to -- | nean, nobody's perfect.
|"'msure | could find a typo in everybody's brief. Right?
Nobody's perfect. There are errors. And M. Hagerty's
open to fixing them | think there have been ot her people
t hat have been di sm ssed.

MR, HAGERTY: There have been |l ots of people who think
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they're not in and they actually are, too. And that may
be the case here. | don't know the four. |[|'ve offered
to deal with M. Wiitman and M. Garrison, | --

THE COURT: It just came up this norning.

MR, HACGERTY: Yeah. | nmean, call nme separately,
give me the nanes, let's look at a map. |If there's
a problem we'll deal withit. But why it's being
addressed here at the status conference and taking,
| don't know, almost 40 m nutes already or sonething,
I's beyond ne, your Honor, because we --

THE COURT: Well, it's not beyond ne. |It's the
first issue, and if there's any question about the
correctness of what's going to pass as a map, this
Is the first time. But if it's not objected to now,
then it woul d be waived.

M. Witnman, are you with us this afternoon?

MR VWH TMAN. | am vyour Honor.

THE COURT: Do you have concerns simlar to
M. Garrison? If so, elaborate.

MR VWH TMAN. |'ve talked to M. Grrison and |'m
In agreenent with everything that he's had to say, at
| east that the property that | represent is within
what's descri bed as the groundwater basin, the Upper
g ai groundwater basin, but it's in a section of the
basin that Bulletin 118 says "groundwater in the eastern
part of the basin eastward towards Sisar Creek," and
flows out to the -- it doesn't say this, but it flows
to the Santa Clara River
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So to what end are we making these definitions

if it has no bearing on who could potentially contribute

to the Gty's extension of the trout popul ation?
THE COURT: Thank you

M. Hagerty, | see that "basin" for purposes
of the conprehensive statute is defined in 833 by
reference to the Water Code.

| don't have the Water Code in front of ne, but
as a scholar in this area, which you appear to be, can
| deduce that that reference to the word "basin" as a
defined term then takes us to the Departnent of Water
Resources and their map-draw ng duties?

MR HAGERTY: Yes, your Honor. It specifically
refers to and integrates Bulletin 118 as it currently
exists. And we've briefed that in our brief and
Ms. Jacobson's briefed it in her brief, and so their
citations are in front of you.

THE COURT: Ckay. This is an inportant proceeding,
and |1've heard objection by M. Witman and his clients
and by M. Garrison for himself and his clients.

| s there anybody el se who wants to object to
the correctness of the proposed boundary of the Ventura
Ri ver watershed and/or the boundary of any of the four
groundwat er basins as noticed up in the Oder to Show
Cause?

|f so, please state that you' re here and w sh
to object at this tine.

MR BAGGERLY: Your Honor, this is C aude Baggerly.
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THE COURT: Go ahead, M. C aude Baggerly.
MR BAGGERLY: Thank you very much, your Honor.
| support Gregg Garrison's proposition that
he proffered today, and also M. Wiitman's property that
Is clearly outside of the watershed of the Ventura River
and wthin the area that drains toward Santa Paula to
t he east.
Thank you
THE COURT: Do you claimthat the property that
you own yourself, M. Baggerly -- because you represent
yourself, you're not a |icensed | awer, so you're just
here for yourself; correct?
MR BAGGERLY: That's correct.
THE COURT: Do you claimthat the property that you
own has the simlar characterization as M. Grrison's?
MR, BAGGERLY: No, your Honor.
THE COURT: Thank you
MR BAGGERLY: Not what soever.
THE COURT: Thank you
MR, BAGGERLY: | aman overlier.
THE COURT: Thank you
| s there anybody el se who wi shes to object to
t he proposed boundaries of the Ventura River watershed
and/ or any of these four groundwater basins, beyond
M. Garrison and M. \Witman?
Ckay. The Court is not going to adopt the
definition of the Upper Qai Valley groundwater basin
at this time due to the dispute raised by M. Whitman
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and M. Grrison. | wll trail that to Decenber 13 and
see if you can work out the question of whether they
are properly noticed up to be part of the proceeding

or not, M. Hagerty.

It appears, M. Grrison and M. Hagerty, that
iIf you don't like the current vague boundaries given to
us by the Departnent of Water Resources, it does appear
that the remedy may not exist in front of me but, rather,
that you may have to take the steps contenplated by
California Code of Gvil Procedure Section 841 subsection
(c)(1), and then it becomes your burden and opportunity
to try to nudge the state bureaucracy to clarify the
drawi ng of the boundary and/or, insofar as they've
i ncl uded your |and erroneously, to get themto draw a
line that's clear enough to show that your land is
out si de the boundary.

| am not making any determ nation that the
assertion that certain fee sinples that overlie the Santa
Clara watershed portion of the Upper Qai Valley groundwater
basin shoul d not be included in the basin. This is nore
just a correctness of the line, a question in the short
run.

But hopefully you can either persuade these
| andowners that the line is exclusive of their property,
or if they persuade you that your notice was in error
and they are actually outside of what's intended to be
t he boundary of the groundwater basin, you can |let them
go in peace and presumably that will make them happy
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enough.

Under st ood, M. Haggerty?

MR HAGERTY: | believe so.

WIIl the Court entertain the rest of the Oder
to Show Cause?

THE COURT: I'minclined otherw se, notw thstanding
any objection, to adopt the Order to Show Cause order
in regard to the boundaries of the Ventura R ver
wat er shed.

| woul d add, however, the additional words that
this is wthout prejudice to any party arguing that the
Court needs to consider the adjacent Santa Cara River
wat er shed before any final determnation is made in
this matter, or some words to that effect.

But in terms of just drawing the netes and
bounds, | haven't heard anybody suggest that the netes
and bounds of the Ventura River watershed are wong.

|"ve heard nothing in dispute on the correctness
of the G ai Valley groundwater basin, and nothing
di sputing the correctness of the two Ventura R ver
subbasins. So | would adopt as to all of those points.

MR HAGERTY. Geat. Thank you, your Honor.

And we'll be happy to work with M. Garrison
and talk to himabout the --

THE COURT: And M. Wit nan.

MR HAGERTY: And M. Witnman, yes.

THE COURT: But prepare a revised order that is
inclusive with those points, with the further provision
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that by defining the boundaries of the Ventura River
wat er shed | am not naking any determ nations about
their relevance or irrelevance of the adjacent Santa
Clara River watershed, M. Hagerty.

MR, HAGERTY: Yes.

And we' Il include Ms. Jacobson's notion to
strike out the |anguage that she proposed.

THE COURT: On, yeah. Yes, indeed.

MR, HAGERTY: Yes.

THE COURT: (kay. Making sone progress.

So, that took care of Nos. 1 and 2.
Do | have anybody here for the oil conpany,
via phone or otherw se?

MR DUCHESNEAU:  Your Honor, Peter Duchesneau
appearing for Aera Energy.

THE COURT: Bear with ne. Sonebody el se | guess
registered for you, because the conputer tells nme
you're -- oh, you're Peter Duchesneau?

MR, DUCHESNEAU. Duchesneau, yes, sir.

THE COURT: Ckay. No, it's got it right. You are
who you seemto be.

Go ahead, sir.

MR, DUCHESNEAU. Your Honor, maybe one point of

clarification as to the order that you' ve just adopted.

The footnote to the order, Footnote 1, provided
that the order that was being adopted was not going to
address the Aera issues that have been raised, which |
can address in a nmonent.
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Essentially, Aera contends that its oil and gas
operations, which involve extracting and injecting saline
water, are in formations that are not part of the Lower
Ventura River basin, they are substantially deeper than
t hat .

And we've had sonme discussion today about the
Department of \Water Resources' regulations, and indeed,

t hose regul ations, they define a basin to include a
definable bottom And then they reference -- or defer
to Bulletin 118.

And Bulletin 118 for the Lower Ventura River
basin essentially defines the bottomof a hundred feet
bel ow the ground surface. And Aera's oil and gas
operations are thousands and thousands of feet bel ow
But --

THE COURT: Bear with me. Can | put on you hold for
a second?

Have you and Gty of Ventura been able to reach
some stipulation, or is this a |ong way of saying that
you didn't reach a stipulation or don't need to reach a
stipul ati on?

Because | had this promse that it was al nost
maybe there, | read this footnote as contenplating that
there'd be such a stipulation, but now |'mhearing a
di scourse that doesn't tell me whether it's war or peace.

MR DUCHESNEAU. Fair enough, your Honor. Let ne
cut to the chase.

| have been neeting and conferring wth
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M. Hagerty, and also M. Melnick, and wth M. Hagerty
we have agreed that we would defer this issue to a |later
phase of the trial if at that point we haven't reached a
stipulation that woul d resolve it w thout burdening the
court. And that's also the effect of the footnote that's
in the recently-adopted order.

THE COURT: So if we |eave Footnote 1 in to the order
that | actually signed, and recognizing that it won't yet
address the Upper G ai Valley basin, but your operations
are quite renmoved fromthe Upper G ai Valley groundwater
basin, you're okay with that.

MR. DUCHESNEAU. That's correct, your Honor.

THE COURT: And do you intend to enter into a nore
el aborate witten stipulation wth Gty of Ventura and/or
the State, or do these statements in court on the record
today suffice?

MR DUCHESNEAU. From ny standpoint, they suffice
wth regard to deferring the issue with regard to the --
the Aera issues with regard to the the deep oil and gas
wells to a different phase of the trial

We still have sonme work to do to resolve the
I ssue as to howit's actually going to be handl ed,
If it needs to be addressed by a future phase or not.
But again, the intention is that we'll attenpt
to keep working together and naybe cone up with a
resolution wthout having to do a trial or some other --

THE COURT: Meaning that life is short and we can

get through it today w thout worrying about it further;
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correct?

MR DUCHESNEAU:. That's correct.

THE COURT: Thank you.

Do you concur, M. Hagerty?

MR. HAGERTY: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: M. Melnick?

MR MELNI CK: | concur, your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. So No. 3 is done. W're upto
No. 4.

This is the first thing where it appears
premature to try to make any final rulings today,
at least fromyour point of view, M. Hagerty.

MR. HAGERTY: Yes. But we do have some comments
we would like to make to address the issue because
we think it's a fairly sinple issue.

THE COURT: Bear with ne.

Ms. Jacobson, this is your issue; true?

MS. JACOBSON. One of the issues, yes.

THE COURT: Yeah. But specifically you are the
proponent on this one.

MS. JACOBSON: Phrased slightly differently, but
yes. THE COURT: Well, you're in the negative, you say
we don't have jurisdiction.

MS. JACOBSON:  Yes.

THE COURT: So in that sense your position is no,
you know, we're not here.

Do you concur with the ultimte suggestion of
M. Hagerty, that | shouldn't decide it today and all ow
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nmore el aborate briefing?

M5. JACOBSON: Right. Today we are here on an OSC
and a status conference, so there's no noticed notion
before the Court.

THE COURT: | agree.

M5. JACOBSON: And these issues | believe will be
addressed in the notion for judgment on the pleadings.

THE COURT: Fair enough.

So I'll come back to you, M. Hagerty, but Il
ask Ms. Jacobson this first, ny prior question: Wo
woul d represent this particular agency? Any of the
| awyers al ready before the Court?

M5. JACOBSON: Not that |'maware of.

THE COURT: Is it its own legal political subdivision
of the great state of California, or is it a part of
the County of Ventura, or has it got sone other |egal
character?

M5S. JACOBSON: | believe M. Jungreis would have
more information on that, but my know edge is that it's
a separate entity created by statute.

MR JUNGREIS: That's correct. And various
governmental agencies have representation on that agency.
But the agency itself, to ny understanding, is not part
of the litigation at this tine.

THE COURT: But they have either in-house, paid
government enpl oyee counsel or they have outside contract
counsel or they proceed wthout |awers in sone nagica
way ?
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MR. JUNGREIS: | don't know, your Honor

MR. HAGERTY: Your Honor, | can address those
questions because we're required under the statute
to give notice to this organization. W' ve been in
conmuni cation with their counsel. | believe they've
consi dered whether they need to intervene or not, and
have not yet intervened.

W're not obligated to name them because they're,
in our view, a part of what we think is the issue. But
we have certainly followed the statutory procedures, and
they are aware of the issue.

THE COURT: So do they use outside, paid counsel,
simlar to how you from Best, Best & Krieger represent
the Gty of Ventura, or do they have in-house counsel,
or they have no counsel ?

MR. HAGERTY: | believe they have paid counsel that
IS -- you know, it's a joint powers kind of a situation
That's not technically correct. But | nean, it's a group
of other entities that kind of get together under the
auspi ces of the Act. | don't believe they have significant
staff. | think they have an executive officer.

M. Slater knows a | ot about it because he's
previously been involved with it.

MR. SLATER  Your Honor, if | mght?

| was one of the two principal authors of this
| egi slation in 1991

THE COURT: Principal what? Authors?

MR. SLATER  Aut hors.
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THE COURT: Were you in the Legislature at the tine?
MR SLATER. M and a | awyer naned CGeorge Basye, who
was the counsel for the Qai Valley Water Conservation
District, got together at the end of the 19 --
THE COURT: Rem nd me, today you represent who,
M. Slater?
MR. SLATER  The Taylor Ranch, which is the
Wod- C aeyssens Trust.
THE COURT: Conti nue.
MR SLATER. At the end of the drought in "88 to
1990, which was one of the nost devastating droughts
in the central coast, more than 500 mllion dollars in
econom ¢ damages occurred, and one of the hot spots for
the drought was the Qai Basin
The principal donestic deliverer of water in
the area was a conpany called Southern California Water
Company. | represented themin the formation of this
entity.
It is a Special Act agency, so we have both
CGeneral Act and Special Act agencies under the California
Water Code. They are found in the appendi ces.
This was the second of this type of Specia
Act agencies to be pulled into California, and it was
the second instance in history in which a private sector
conmpany actually had a position on the board.
The entity was precluded fromhaving staff at

a certain level. They have a limted budget. They borrow

counsel fromthe County Counsel, in history fromthe Cty,
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t hey borrowed counsel fromother public agencies in order

to complete their function, they have a general nmanager
and a very limted budget, because at the tine it was

concerned that this was going to be duplicative of Casitas,

addi tional charges, and so there was an effort to keep

the fees I ow on the people who were governed by the agency.

So, Special Act agency, very limted powers as
circunmscribed by the Legislature and by the Act. And
then | would say it absolutely preserved and protected
the rights of all parties bound or within the agency's
boundaries to litigate, protect their rights, and to
expressly pursue an adj udi cation.

And noreover, for the avoi dance of doubt, one
of the things that led up to this action was a conflict
bet ween the Casitas Municipal Water District and the
California Public Wilities Comm ssion, because Casitas
ordered Southern California Water Conpany to ration
and they objected, and the California Public Wilities
Commission ultimately fined Southern California Water
Conpany for agreeing to the rationing because they
didn't believe that it was essential and that their
rights were better.

| drafted the provision in 403 which
preserves to all parties under this act the right to
pursue a adjudication in any litigation to protect
their rights.

THE COURT: Wl k ne back to what happened with the
private water conpany in rationing.
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You said Casitas asked themto ration, they
refused, 